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Addendum Two 
Date: March 16, 2020 
RFP: PI-01-20 / East Mezzanine A/V Renovation 
Open: March 25, 2020 / 2:30 PM Local Time April 8, 2020 / 2:30 PM Local Time 
 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFP: 

Important Announcement: The Due/Open Date has been moved to April 8, 2020 at 2:30 p.m.  

Q&As 
Q: Do you have a controller for the Lumens Cameras that you would like to use? 
A: We do have a joystick, but we are open to whatever the approved vendor suggests. 

Q: Would you like to have the projector to be hidden in the ceiling when not in use, is there room above the 
ceiling? 
A: The projector will remain where it is and does not need to be hidden. The ceiling is plaster and there is not any access 
or room. 

 Q: Of the 15 wireless microphones, only 2 lavaliere and 1 handheld are mentions. What type of mic do the other 
13 mics need to be? 
A: Whatever the vendor thinks best works for the space and our needs. 

Q: Who will be operating the system? Will there be a trained AV tech for any function needing to use the AV 
system in this room? 
A: One of our 2 person office will be operating the system. Depending on what tech is chosen for the project, training may 
be needed. Currently we are proficient using Rushworks V-Desk and the Tricaster TC-1.  

Q: Will there need to be facilities available for a in experienced operator to be able to use the system? 
A: We have space for a control room next door to the East Mezzanine. 

Q: What type of connection or video format/codec is needed to stream to the PEG channel? 
A: 1080i MPEG-2. 

 Q: Will this need to be routed to existing equipment in order to stream to the PEG channel? 
A: Yes, the connection from the East Mezzanine which is on the first floor will connect to the RUSHWORKS A-LIST which 
is located in the basement. 

Q: What type of connectivity is available for the RUSHWORKS A-LIST channel server? 
A: To connect with the Rushworks A-List it will need to be SDI. 
 

For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. Questions must be 
submitted by end of day April 1, 2020.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Nolan A. Sosa  
Purchasing Manager 

mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us

	Date: March 16, 2020
	RFP: PI-01-20 / East Mezzanine A/V Renovation
	Open: March 25, 2020 / 2:30 PM Local Time April 8, 2020 / 2:30 PM Local Time
	Q&As
	Q: Do you have a controller for the Lumens Cameras that you would like to use?
	Q: Would you like to have the projector to be hidden in the ceiling when not in use, is there room above the ceiling?
	Q: Of the 15 wireless microphones, only 2 lavaliere and 1 handheld are mentions. What type of mic do the other 13 mics need to be?
	Q: Who will be operating the system? Will there be a trained AV tech for any function needing to use the AV system in this room?
	Q: Will there need to be facilities available for a in experienced operator to be able to use the system?
	Q: What type of connection or video format/codec is needed to stream to the PEG channel?
	Q: Will this need to be routed to existing equipment in order to stream to the PEG channel?
	Q: What type of connectivity is available for the RUSHWORKS A-LIST channel server?

